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Can I suggest you forward this exchange as a means to resolve this question

In respect of Concentric Ermak Co-investment SPV LLP investment into The New Craftsmen Limited, I can confirm Ermak 
Ventures Limited, a BVI company is the corporate entity along with its hundred percent shareholder, , is 
the ultimate UBO for this investment.  In respect to , please note I am attaching some KYC support

Passport
Proof of address
Third party search using “Smart Search” platform

 

Sent: 02 August 2022 12:38

 
 

Subject: FW: Please provide further information [ ref:_00D3z2Naf6._5004LLJYMg:ref ]

External

Dear 
I’ve had the attached from The Future Fund.

Are you able to help me with the answer?

Best wishes

T H E  N E W  C R A F T S M E N

34 North Row, Mayfair
London W1K 6DG

www.thenewcraftsmen.com
tel: +44 (0) 2071483190

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com>
On Behalf Of Enquiries
Sent: 01 August 2022 18:37
To: 
Subject: Please provide further information [ ref:_00D3z2Naf6._5004LLJYMg:ref ]








